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Charlie Griffith

From: Ram Subedi <ram@nobywisconsin.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 3, 2023 2:28 PM
To: Charlie Griffith
Subject: Re: Plan Commission review for carwash demolition
Attachments: 1635 E main St Demo.jpg

NOTICE: External Email 
This email message originated from outside the City of Waukesha. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you have verified the sender.  If 
there is concern, please report this email.  

  

Charlie, 
 
Attached is the photo of what we are looking to do.  
 
1. I am looking to install surface mounted bollards in the red marked areas to prevent traffic for 
the time being. 
2. The Blue marked building only to be removed, water/sewer capped off at the property line. 
The slab & footing remain and will be used for EV charging Stall installation in the future. 
 
Thank you!  
 
Ram Subedi 
NOBY VENTURES 
2525 N 124th St Suite 101 
Brookfield, WI 53005 
Tel: 262‐325‐7406 
 
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Nov 28, 2023 at 4:41 PM Charlie Griffith <CGriffith@waukesha‐wi.gov> wrote: 

Mr. Subedi,  

 
The site plan you submitted for your demolition is attached.  Like I said, you’ll need to have a professionally drawn site 
plan, stamped by a design professional, for the Demo Permit.  For the Plan Commission a professionally drawn site plan 
would be preferred but if you can’t get that done in time we can hopefully take what you can give us in this case.   

  

It will need to show a realistic parking layout and/or the conceptual location for a charger (you can do two separate 
drawings if you’d like).  The zoning code requires you to provide adequate access to the public street for each parking 
space, so you most likely will not be able to stack a bunch of vehicles in a row.   
 
Let me know if you have any questions.   
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